

VISUAL ART DESIGN

RAHUL S. MANOHARAN (RA)

SENIOR COMPOSITOR

CONTACT

+1 778 862 0687

RAHUL.MANOHARAN@OUTLOOK.COM RA.VISUALART@GMAIL.COM

WWW.RAVISUALART.COM



facebook.com/ravisualart



@rahulsman10



@rahulsman

CANADIAN CITIZEN

2 PROFILE

Senior Compositor working in the industry since the last 5 years. Creative, passionate and proactive best describes my personality. My ambition for growth is backed by my undeniable dedication and perseverance. I have experience in live action for both Feature Film & High-end TV Series capacities. I have worked on shots of all levels of complexities. From green/blue screen extractions, set extensions to photorealistic complex CG Compositing, While having dabbled in all different types of shots I also include creative inputs and practical world understanding, while keeping the bigger picture of the sequence continuity in mind.

CREATIVE SKILLS/ CORE COMPETENCIES

- Compositing
- Film Making
- Composition/Photography
- Video Editing

- Team Player/ Communication Skills
- Multitasking
- Planning & Organizing
- Problem Solving

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Nuke/ Nuke X
- Mocha
- Adobe Premier Pro
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Sony Vegas Pro
- Sony Acid Pro
- · Microsoft Office



COMPOSITING EXPERIENCE

DIGITAL DOMAIN

VANCOUVER, CANADA | MARCH 2020 - MAY 2020 | APRIL 2021 - PRESENT

CREDITS

Compositing 2020 (REMOTE from Vancouver, BC)

- Black Widow (Feature Film May 2021)
- Free Guy (Feature Film Dec 2020)

Compositing 2021 (REMOTE from Vancouver, BC)

- Loki (Marvel Disney+ Series 2021)
- Lost in Space (Series 2021)

MONSTERS ALIENS ROBOTS ZOMBIES (MARZ) VFX TORONTO, CANADA | OCT 2020 - JAN 2021

CREDITS

Compositing 2020 (REMOTE from Vancouver, BC)

• WandaVision (Marvel Disney+ Series - Dec 2020)

LUX STUDIOS

VANCOUVER, CANADA | JAN 2020 - FEB 2020

CREDITS

Compositing 2020

Helstrom (Marvel-Hulu Series 2020)

ZOIC STUDIOS VANCOUVER, CANADA | SEPT 2019 - DEC 2019

CREDITS

Compositing 2019

- Charmed (TV Series 2019)
- Crisis on Infinite Earths (TV Series 2019/2020)

HYDRAULX STUDIOS VANCOUVER, CANADA | MAY 2019 - SEPT 2019

CREDITS

Compositing 2019

Daybreak (Netflix Series 2019)



VISUAL ART DESIGN

RAHUL S. MANOHARAN (RA)

SENIOR COMPOSITOR

CONTACT

+1 778 862 0687

RAHUL.MANOHARAN@OUTLOOK.COM RA.VISUALART@GMAIL.COM

WWW.RAVISUALART.COM



facebook.com/ravisualart



@rahulsman10



@rahulsman

CANADIAN CITIZEN



EXPERIENCE

CVD VFX

VANCOUVER, CANADA | JAN 2019 - MARCH 2019 | FEB 2021 - APRIL 2021 **CREDITS**

Compositing 2019

- Deadly Class (TV Series 2019)
- Child's Play (Feature Film June 2019)
- The Man In The HIgh Castle (Prime Series 2019)

Compositing 2021 (REMOTE from Vancouver, BC)

• Schmigadoon! (Apple+ TV Series)

VANCOUVER, CANADA | SEPT 2018 - NOV 2018

CREDITS

Compositing 2018

• Aquaman (Feature Film - December 2018)

ATOMIC FICTION/METHOD STUDIOS MONTREAL, CANADA | MAY 2018 - AUG 2018

CREDITS

Compositing 2018

- The Predator (Feature September, 2018)
- Welcome to Marwen (Feature December 2018)

FUSEFX
VANCOUVER, CANADA | APRIL 2018 | APRIL 2019 | JUNE 2021 **CREDITS**

Compositing 2018

• Charmed (Pilot - TV Series)

Compositing 2019

- The InBetween (TV Series 2019)
- Snowpiercer (TV Series 2019)

Compositing 2020 (REMOTE from Vancouver, BC)

• The Princess Switch - Switched Again (Netflix Movie 2020)

STARGATE STUDIOS

VANCOUVER, CANADA | NOV 2016 - MARCH 2018

CREDITS

Composting 2018

• The Happytime Murders (Feature - August, 2018)

Compositing Credits 2017

- The Night Shift (Season 04)
- 24 Legacy (Season 01)
- Girlfriends Guide to Divorce (Season 05)
- Descendants 2

Roto Credit 2017

• The Orville (Season 01)

Compositing Credits 2016

- Girlfriends Guide to Divorce (Season 3)
- Grey's Anatomy (Season 13)
- Pure Genius (Season 01)



EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN VFX FOR FILM AND TELEVISION ART INSTITUTE OF VANCOUVER | JAN 2014 - JUNE 2016

REFERENCES CAN BE PROVIDED ON REQUEST.